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INTRODUCTION

The decision to produce the Regional Annual Report on Arms Exports for South East Europe was made in July
2009 in Montenegro, at the “Conference on a Regional Report on Arms Exports” facilitated by SEESAC. On this oc-
casion, representatives of Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Montenegro, Serbia and the former Yugoslav Republic
of Macedonia agreed on a methodology and committed to publish their arms exports data in a joint publication.
Following, the first report was published in December 2009. In 2012, Croatia began contributing its data as well,
making the Annual Report on Arms Exports covering 2010 the first six-state effort.

The participating states have already been producing national reports that contain detailed information on their
respective arms exports. Since 2007, with the support of SEESAC, thirty nine (39) of these reports have been trans-
lated into English language and printed. The national reports should remain the primary source of information on
each country's arms exports.

The production of a regional annual report on arms exports is intended to help to consolidate the gains in transpar-
ency that have already been made in the region, while also demonstrating an ability and willingness to uphold the
commitments associated with the Council Common Position 2008/944/CFSP defining common rules governing
control of exports of military technology and equipment. By contributing to confidence building, through regional
cooperation, the Report perfectly aligns with the core purpose of the Arms Trade Treaty (ATT), which all six states
are parties to.

The report is a practical example of successful co-operation within the framework of the Regional Co-operation
Council (RCC). Moreover, the report is evidence of the existing administrative capacity in the region and the desire
to further comply with EU policies in the field of export controls.

The present report contains detailed information on arms exports of Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Montenegro,
Serbia, and the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia during 2014. A single, unified method for data collection
and reporting has been used by all five participating countries and it includes the number and value of all arms
export licences issued in 2014, as well as the value of all exports which were realized based on those licences, re-
gardless of whether the utilization took place in 2014 or 2015.

Furthermore, the report contains data on transfers to United Nations-mandated or other international missions, key
national legislation governing arms transfers, details of regional activities in which at least two states in the region
have participated, and contact information for different ministries tasked with controlling transfers of conventional
weapons.

While Croatia partook in the compilation of four Regional Reports on Arms Exports covering years 2010 through
2013, following its accession to the European Union on 1 July 2013, Croatia began contributing its data to the EU's
Annual Report on Arms Exports instead. Furthermore, starting with the present report, Croatia is listed under the
European Union countries.

The publication of the Regional Report on Arms Exports in 2014 was made possible by the contribution of the
European Union, through the EU Council Decision (CFSP) 2016/2356 in Support of SEESAC Disarmament and Arms
Control Activities in South-East Europe adopted within the framework of the EU Strategy to combat illicit accumula-
tion and trafficking of SALW and their ammunition.
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ANNEXES

The Information on Conventional Arms Exports by Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Montenegro, Serbia, and the
former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, based on the licences issued in the period from 1 January to 31 December
2014. The attached tables contain the following information:

|. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EU COMMON MILITARY LIST CATEGORIES

[I. TABLES SETTING OUT EXPORTS PER DESTINATION, PER REGION AND WORLDWIDE

Figures are broken down by State, and where possible by EU Common Military List category ('), where (a) = number
of licenses issued, (b) = value of licenses issued in Euros and (c) = the value of arms exports in Euros (%) (%) (%) (°) (9)

[Il. TABLE SHOWING EXPORTS TO UNITED NATIONS-MANDATED OR OTHER INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS IN 2014
V. INFORMATION ON NATIONAL LEGISLATION RELEVANT TO ARMS EXPORT CONTROL
V. TABLE OF REGIONAL ACTIVITIES IN WHICH STATES PARTICIPATED DURING 2014

VI. TABLE SHOWING INTERNET ADDRESSES AND CONTACT DETAILS OF NATIONAL AUTHORITIES
RESPONSIBLE FOR ARMS EXPORT CONTROL

1 See page 11 below for brief descriptions of Military List categories.

2 In many cases, transfers of controlled goods may pass through two or more states covered by this report before being
delivered to their final destination. For this reason, there is likely to be a considerable amount of ‘double counting’in this
report, with the same transfer being reported multiple times by different states. The report should not, therefore, be used
to generate an estimate of the combined value of the region's arms exports.

3 To make the table more readable, nil values and/or the mention ‘not available’ are omitted, and empty rows deleted.

4 Concerning the Republic of Serbia:

The Annual Report of the Republic of Serbia includes, inter alia, data on arms exports broken down by export destination
— I.e. the country of the buyer, together with the data on the end-user country - while agreed method in the Regional Re-
port is to have data broken down only by end-user country. For this reason, data from the Annual Report of the Republic
of Serbia may be different from the data published in the Regional Annual Report.

The Republic of Serbia’s national regulations allow for situations where a number of different products - which may cov-
er a range of different control categories - are attached to one license. Such transfers have been marked with a single
asterisk (*).

5 Concerning Montenegro:

Montenegro's national regulations allow for situation where a number of different products, which may cover a range of
different control categories are attached to one license. Such transfers have been marked with two asterisks (**).

6 Concerning Albania:

In instances when Albania donates items covered by the Military List categories, no monetary value is assigned to the
export license or the utilized export. These instances are marked with three asterisks (***).
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BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EU
COMMON MILITARY LIST
CATEGORIES

Smooth-bore weapons with a calibre of less than 20 mm, other arms and automatic weapons with a
calibre of 12,7 mm (calibre 0,50 inches) or less and accessories, and specially designed components
therefor

Smooth-bore weapons with a calibre of 20 mm or more, other weapons or armament with a calibre
greater than 12,7 mm (calibre 0,50 inches), projectors and accessories, and specially designed
components therefor

Ammunition and fuse setting devices, and specially designed components therefor

Bombs, torpedoes, rockets, missiles, other explosive devices and charges and related equipment and
accessories, and specially designed components therefor

Fire control, and related alerting and warning equipment, and related systems, test and alignment and
countermeasure equipment, specially designed for military use, and specially designed components and
accessories therefor

Ground vehicles and components

Chemical or biological toxic agents, riot control agents', radioactive materials, related equipment,
components and materials

‘Energetic materials', and related substances

Vessels of war, (surface or underwater) special naval equipment, accessories, components and other
surface vessels

‘Aircraft’, 'lighter than air vehicles’, unmanned airborne vehicles, aero-engines and ‘aircraft’ equipment,
related equipment and components, specially designed or modified for military use

Electronic equipment, not specified elsewhere on the EU Common Military List, and specially designed
components therefor

High velocity kinetic energy weapon systems and related equipment, and specially designed components
therefor

Armoured or protective equipment, constructions and components

Specialized equipment for military training or for simulating military scenarios, simulators specially
designed for training in the use of any firearm or weapon specified by ML1 or ML2, and specially designed
components and accessories therefor

Imaging or countermeasure equipment, specially designed for military use, and specially designed
components and accessories therefor

Forgings, castings and other unfinished products the use of which in a specified product is identifiable by
material composition, geometry or function, and which are specially designed for any products specified
by ML1 to ML4, ML6, ML9, ML10, ML12 or ML19

Miscellaneous equipment, materials and ‘libraries’, and specially designed components therefor
Production equipment and components of products referred to in the EU Common Military List

Directed energy weapon systems (DEW), related or countermeasure equipment and test models, and
specially designed components therefor

Cryogenic and ‘superconductive’ equipment, and specially designed components and accessories
therefor

‘Software’ specially designed or modified for the ‘development’, ‘production’ ‘use’ of equipment or
materials controlled by the EU Common Military List

‘Technology' for the ‘development’, ‘production’ or ‘use’ of items controlled in the EU Common Military List

The latest version of the EU Military List is available at:
http://www.seesac.org/f/docs/SALW-Resources/2016-EU-Military-list.pdf



TABLES SETTING OUT EXPORTS PER
DESTINATION, PER REGION AND WORLDWIDE

ARMS EXPORTS WORLDWIDE IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 5 ML 6 ML7 ML 8 ML 9
Albania*** a 2 1 6 1
b 851 588 4164298 918353
c 111030 2686019
Bosnia ar!d a
Herzegovina 4 8 111 1 4 4 1
b 437746 4110235 120719426 1750 3134399 164 081 27740
c 222581 3328835 59773571 1750 3134399 164 081 27740
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 3 9 9 1
b 2920080 1254879 620917 11220
C 2920080 1254879 620917 11220
Montenegro** a 18 8 11 5 1
b 1780543 225338 3415517 1944656 8933 799 1956539
c 1157166 63353 1302151 1909560 1956 539
Serbia* a 88 19 134 21 3 5 3 58
b 60860806 48858843 361324083 14268173 8959645 14068166 90830 38724150
c 37928758 34696077 101632327 9810072 6087273 2511117 79420 17995786

MOIF SRR a 112 39 271 28 7 9 12 60 1
category

b 63930683 56114496 490878203 17132932 12094044 14241180 712546 38763110 1956539
C 39419535 41008345 166648947 11721382 9221672 2675198 700337 18034746 1956539

ML10 ML 11 ML13 ML 14 ML15 ML17 ML18 Wy O1ALper
destination

1]
al
=
@]
-
o
=

Albania*** a 10
b 5934239
C 2797 049
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 1 136
b 53218 16170 128 664 765
C 31818 16170 66 700 945
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 22
4807 096
c 4 807 096
Montenegro** a 15 1 59
b 1574323 20 1489 10908 157
c 262 387 20 6651176
w Serbia* a 2 7 1 1 14 24 379
9 b 63157 43146 699 361 53800 356911 320424 7645453 47924335 604261 283
; c 63157 43146 699 121 27180 3330 5091547 19819856 236488168
:
(a4 category a 19 2 7 1 1 14 24 606
@) b 1690 698 59336 699 361 53800 356911 321913 7645453 47924335 754575540
; C 357 362 59 336 699 121 27180 3330 5091547 19819856 317444434

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



EXPORT

WORLD

317,444,434 €

754.575.540 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+136.69% +46.10% +40.78%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
+21.39% +6.02% \ 4 LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED TO 2012 COMPARED TO 2013 WORLDWIDE
0.88% — Eem— ML1 ML 2
1242% Y 1292% ¥
0.28%
21.01% o5 4 ‘ . ALBANIA
T V298% 35.88% 33.99%
| v v
. 60.98% — . BOSNIA AND
1.51% 96.22% v 2o0IFS HERZEGOVINA
2.10% v
LG THE FORMER
YUCOSLAV
REPUBLIC
6-13%0» 17.67% 8.90% OF MACEDONIA
v ¥
) oo e 100% . MONTENEGRO
ERHRS v 99.78% 73.43%
74.50% N/ v

. SERBIA

MLl o ML13 ML 14 ML 15 ML18 ML22 o
0.01% 0.001% 1.60% 6.25%

v v v
2725%
v
0.04% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
7271%
v

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY 11
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,
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ARMS EXPORTS PER DESTINATION IN 2014

AFGHANISTAN

g
Z
<
m
a
<

ALGERIA

ML 3 TOTAL per
destination

ML 2
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 2
b 2967942 2967 942
c 2967942 2967 942
Serbia a 2 2
b 259516 259 516
o] 259 516 259 516
TOTAL PER ML
category 2 2 4
2967942 259516 3227 458
c 2967942 259516 3227 458
ML 3 oy (OTALper
destination
Montenegro a 1 2 3
10 000 20 000 30000
c 10 000 20 000 30000
TOTAL PER ML
category 1 2 3
10 000 20 000 30000
C 10 000 20 000 30 000
ML 1 ML 2 ML5 ML7 Wy  [OTALper
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 2 2
2967942 2967 942
o] 2967942 2967 942
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 1 1
b 420 420
c 420 420
Serbia* a 1 1 4 6
b 980 054 21388 713016 11 825 400 13539 858
c 980 054 21388 713016 11800614 13515073
TOTAL PER ML
category a 1 3 1 4 9
980 054 21388 3680958 420 11825400 16 508 220
o] 980 054 21388 3680958 420 11800614 16 483 435

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 18 TOTAL per
destination

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 6
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1 2
b 215571 5623723 5839 294
o] 215571 3417198 3632 769
Serbia a 2 1 4 1 1 9
b 6761444 387624 2659220 74838 59 863 9942 988
5 c 2664499 2 659220 74838 59 863 5458 419
(@) TOTAL PER ML
O category a 2 2 5 1 1 11
<Z( 6761 444 603195 8282943 74838 59 863 15782 282
c 2664499 215571 6076418 74838 59 863 9091 188
TOTAL per
« Serbia 1 1
= 94212 94212
= o] 94212 94212
E TOTAL PER ML
category 1 1
©)
% 94212 94212
[} 94212 94212
TOTAL per
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 1 1
b 781 400 781 400
%‘ o
L TOTAL PER ML
> category 1 1
a4 b 781400 781 400
<
c
ML ML 3 dTOT.AL per
lestination
Serbia 2 2 4
< b 95568 664805 760 373
—
< ¢ 95 568 0657718 7563 285
E TOTAL PER ML
v category 2 2 4
2 b 95 568 064 805 760 373
C 95 568 657 718 763 285

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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g
ad
-
(2]
-
<

AZERBAIJAN

BAHRAIN

TOTAL per

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3
Albania 1 1 2
851 588 311553 1163141
c 111 030 223265 334 295
Bosnia an_d a
Herzegovina 2 2
b 58 864 58 864
C 57 168 57168
Montenegro a 2 1 1 4
b 258 609 3735 144 545 406 889
c 114 245 100 247 214 492
Serbia* a 2 1 3
b 3624056 83900 900 3708 856
c 142 007 83893 900 226 800
category a 7 1 2 1 11
4793117 3735 539 998 900 5337 750
c 424 450 407 405 900 832 755
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 8 ML 18 I\/IL22
Serbia 1 2 3 2 11 2 21
b 90 453 905679 1511883 2281500 6339347 1117839 12246701
c 90 453 1188183 387601 4876020 6 542 257
category 1 2 3 2 11 2 21
b 90 453 905679 1511883 2281500 6339347 1117839 12246701
C 90 453 1188183 387601 4876020 6 542 257
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b 345000 345000
C 345000 345000
Serbia a 1 1
b 379 000 379 000
c 379 000 379000
category 2 2
724000 724000
c 724000 724000

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 1
b 212 640
C 212 640
Montenegro a 1
b 1424 609
c 1106700
T -
7)) Serbia a 1 2 2 2
Lé'l b 19750 21949917 446 034 4304661
j C 10974958 446034 4304 661
(@) TOTAL PER ML
pd category a 1 2 4 2
g b 19750 21949917 2083283 4304661
C 10974958 1765374 4304661
ML 5 ML 6 ML 10 ML 11 dTOT.ALPer
lestination
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 1
b 212 640
C 212 640
Montenegro a 1 2
b 5814 1430423
T C 1106 700
7)) Serbia* a 7
LéJ b 2048518 4653794 43146 33 465 820
5 c 1027886 2326897 43146 19123582
(@) TOTAL PER ML
Z category a 1 10
g b 2048518 4653794 5814 43146 35108 883
c 1027886 2326897 43146 20 442 922
ML 1 ML 3 TOTAL o
destination
Serbia a 2 4 6
58 590 187 505 246 095
8 C 58 590 165 305 223 895
X [ TOTALPERML
5 category a 2 4 6
g b 58 590 187 505 246 095
[¢] 58 590 165 305 223 895

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 3 ML s [
destination

Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 2
b 12 690 12 690
¢ 12 690 12 690
Serbia* a 8 4 12
b 22450731 356100 22 806 831
= c 3986048 356 100 4342148
2 TOTAL PER ML
8 category a 10 4 14
% b 22463421 356 100 22 819 521
c 3998738 356 100 4354 838
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4
< The former Yugoslav
74| Republic of Macedonia  a
8 b
8 c
N Montenegro a 1
o b 3000
I c
a Serbia* a 4 1 3 1
Z
< b 298 760 19028 116 046 2750
% c 287 415 1020 116 046 2 750
TOTAL PER ML category a 4 2 3 1
0
8 b 298 760 22028 116 046 2 750
C 287 415 1020 116 046 2 750
ML7 ML 8 ML 13 ML 22 destinati
estination
< The former Yugoslav
Z Republic of Macedonia a 1 1
8 b 11 600 11 600
O c 11 600 11 600
H Montenegro a 1
o b 3000
I c
% Serbia* a 1 7 1 1 19
< b 65230 2702910 110 940 497 419 3813083
<_( [ 53820 2674750 110 940 495 477 3742217
& a 2 7 1 1 21
8 b 76830 2702910 110940 497 419 3827683
C 65420 2674750 110940 495 477 3753817

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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TOTAL per

Serbia a 1 1
400 348 400 348
- c 400 348 400 348
:
S category a 1 1
(a4 b 400 348 400 348
@ ¢ 400 348 400 348
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4
Albania a 1
b 1130145
¢ 278 300
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 1 11 1
b 3027 29524326 1750
c 3027 2892243 1750
The former Yugoslav Republic
of Macedonia a
b
c
Montenegro a 1 1 1
b 61773 46 561 241 363
c
< Serbia* a 1 5
o b 53285 3689796
g c 53 285 1685888
e a 2 2 18 1
a b 115058 49 588 34585630 1750
c 53285 3027 4856431 1750
ML7 ML 8 ML 10 ML22
Albania a 1
b 1130145
c 278 300
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 13
b 29529103
c 2 897 020
The former Yugoslav Republic
of Macedonia a 4 4
b 583217 583217
c 583217 583217
Montenegro a 1 4
b 19978 369 675
¢ 4710 4710
< Serbia* a 17 2 25
(a4 b 19 636 336 616183 23995 600
g ¢ 4811767 108 952 6 659 892
= a 4 17 1 2 a7
8 b 583217 19636336 19978 616183 55 607 740
¢ 583217 4811767 4710 108 952 10423139

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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TOTAL per

ML 1
Montenegro a 1 1
b 100 561 100 561
0) c
2 Serbia a 1 1 2
LL b 52 000 160 349 212 349
<Zt c 52 000 106215 158 215
2 TOTAL PER ML
a4 category a 1 2 3
a b 52 000 260910 312910
c 52 000 106 215 158 215
ML 2 ML 3 ML 6 dTOT.AL per
estination
Serbia* 3 2 5
b 433352 2996506 9230153 12660011
@] c 329125 329125
Z
S TOTAL PER ML a 3 9 5
a4 category
a b 433352 2996506 9230153 12660011
C 329125 329125
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 dTOT.ALPer
estination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 2
b 626 250 626 250
c 626 250 626 250
> Serbia* a 3 3 6
[®) b 18845540 700000 13601219 193 966 33340725
8 c 16597 320 700000 12343919 193 966 29835 205
L TOTAL PER ML
S category a 3 5 8
S b 18845540 700000 14227469 193 966 33966975
¢ 16597 320 700000 12970169 193 966 30 461 455
destination
Serbia a 4 2 6
1156343 30952 1187295
<D( c 255924 26248 282172
< TOTAL PER ML
Z category a 4 2 6
S b 1156343 30952 1187295
c 255924 26 248 282172

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 1 ML 3 ML8 AL 5Es
destination

Serbia a 1 3 1 5
b 9860 4711105 197 891 4918 856
C 9860 982 673 197 891 1190 424
Ll TOTAL PER ML
- a 1 3 1 5
6 b 9860 4711105 197 891 4918 856
c 9860 982 673 197 891 1190424
TOTAL per
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b 37 37
¢} 37 37
Serbia a 1 1
< b 38681 38681
[a1] [¢] 38681 38681
z TOTAL PERML
9 category a 2 2
8 b 38718 38718
c 38718 38718
ML 2 ML5 dTOT.AL per
lestination
— Serbia a 1 1 2
g 115944 750 116 694
‘5 ¢} 115944 115944
TOTAL PER ML
2 . ) ) 2
8 b 115944 750 116 694
¢ 115944 115944
ML 3 ML 6 ML 8 ML13 ML 22 dTOT.ALPer
lestination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 2 3
b 641 412 60 081 701 493
¢} 641412 60 081 701 493
Serbia a 4 1 1 2 8
b 333025 7680 227 856 47 000 615561
g [¢] 286 677 6400 227 856 47 000 567 933
= W ToTALPER ML
6 b 974 437 60 081 7680 227 856 47 000 1317054
o] 928 089 60 081 6 400 227 856 47 000 1269 426

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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CZECH REPUBLIC

EGYPT

EGYPT

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 10 ML22
Albania 3 1 4
b 2722 600 918 353 3640953
o] 2184 454 2184 454
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 1 1
b 107 500 107 500
c 107 500 107 500
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 1 1
b 2300 2300
c 2 300 2 300
Montenegro a 1 1
b 3540 3540
C
Serbia* a 3 1 1 5
b 6543185 1180371 22 428 7745984
c 207 463 25944 22 428 255 835
category 3 1 5 1 1 1 12
6543185 1180371 2832400 918 353 3540 22 428 11500277
C 207 463 25944 2294254 22 428 2550 089
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 5
b 3706 769
c 3160 184
Serbia* a 2 1 3 3
b 7509655 1147931 14687464 3837836
c 6840607 1147931 14687464 2272744
category a 2 1 8 3
b 7509655 1147931 18394233 3837836
c 6840607 1147931 17847648 2272744
ML 13 ML 15 ML 22
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 5
b 3706769
c 3160 184
Serbia* a 1 1 2 13
b 240 3330 558 643 27 745099
C 3330 338595 25290 671
category a 1 1 2 18
b 240 3330 558 643 31 451 868
¢ 3330 338 595 28 450 855

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 2 ML 3 ML 8 ML 18
_ Serbia* a 1 1 1 3
<_( 67017 1587200 89 000 149 764 1892 981
% < c 67017 728 000 89 000 149 764 1033781
<2
S Z category a 1 1 1 3
o> b 67017 1587200 89 000 149 764 1892981
w o ¢ 67017 728 000 89 000 149 764 1033781
ML 1 ML 3 ML 4 ML 10 ML22
é Montenegro a 1 1
@ b 4500 4500
é c 4500 4500
% Serbia a 2 3 1 1 7
8 <_[ b 68173 137 400 6 800 262 638 475011
L;) Z C 66 945 137 400 6800 262 638 473783
% O category a 2 3 1 1 1 8
b << b 68173 137 400 6 800 4500 262 638 479 511
F >3 ¢ 66 945 137 400 6800 4500 262 638 478 283
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML8
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b 34170 34170
C 850 850
Montenegro a 1 1
b 1596 1596
C
Serbia a 2 1 1 1 1 6
b 47 383 39306 1252550 8387 127215 1474841
T} C 47 383 1224170 8387 127 215 1407 155
%
< category a 2 1 2 2 1 8
x b 47383 39306 1286720 9983 127215 1510607
= ¢ 47 383 1225020 8387 127215 1408 005
Serbia a 1 1
33073 33073
¢ 33073 33073

TOTAL PER ML
category

- a 1 1
b

33073 33073
C 33073 33073

T
Ez
o 8
Z W
S 2
xS

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

The former Yugoslav

ML 1 ML8 TOTL g7
destination
:

Republic of Macedonia a 1
b 11220 11220
c 11220 11220
Montenegro a 1 1
b 4480 4480
C 4480 4480
a 1 1 2
b 4480 11220 15700
c 4480 11220 15700
ML 1 ML 3
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 2 2
11974 11974
10 10
Serbia 3 2 5

1019355 8360938 9380 293
7500 2864118 2871618

TOTAL PER ML
category

3 4 7
1019355 8372912 9392 267
7500 2864128 2871628
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
62 502 62 502
C 62 502 62 502
category a 1 1
b 62 502 62 502
C 62 502 62 502
ML 1 ML 3
Serbia a 1 1 2
230101 186 522 416 623
¢ 186 522 186 522
category a 1 1 2
b 230101 186 522 416 623
C 186 522 186 522

GUATEMALA GREECE GERMANY GEORGIA

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML T ML 3 ML 5 ML 10 TOTAL per
destination

Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 2 4
b 1145050 166 457 1311507
C 1145050 166 457 1311507
Montenegro a 1 1
b 5229 5229
¢ 2349 2349
Serbia a 1 2 3
> b 2960 63 157 66117
o c 2960 63 157 66117
6
Z category a 2 2 2 2 8
) b 8189 1145050 166 457 63 157 1382853
= c 5309 1145050 166 457 63 157 1379973
Serbia a 2 2
b 50 959 50 959
c 50 959 50 959
category a 2 2
b 50 959 50 959
c 50 959 50 959
ML 2 ML 3 ML 10
Montenegro a 2 2
b 122 650 122 650
c 101 500 101 500
Serbia* a 1 6 7
<_( b 80010 2742087 2822097
m C 80010 2742087 2822097
:
@) category a 1 6 2 9
% 80010 2742087 122 650 2944747

c 80010 2742087 101 500 2923 597

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 10 ML 18 ML22
Albania*** a 1 1 1 3
c
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 3 1 4
b 2920080 341 463 3261543
c 2920080 341 463 3261543
Montenegro a 1 1 2
b 1887 000 70000 1957 000
C 1887 000 1887 000
Serbia* a 1 1 1 1 1 5
b 1233305 2458661 649 288 1070635 1337060 6748948
c 1233304 2400431 649 288 397 664 4680 688
category a 1 5 3 2 1 1 1 14
b 4153385 2800124 2536288 70000 1070635 1337060 11967491
c 4153384 2741894 2536288 397664 9829231
ML 1 ML 3 ML 4 ML7 ML8
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 2 2
292 325 292 325
¢ 64 866 64 866
The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia a 2 2
b 20180 20180
c 20 180 20 180
Serbia a 1 1 2 3 7
b 592 1039798 1051475 893 558 2985423
d c 592 210862 346 509 893 558 1451521
< a 1 3 2 2 3 11
% b 592 1332123 1051475 20 180 893 558 3297928
» C 592 275728 346 509 20180 893 558 15636 567
ML 3 ML 8
The for_mer Yugoslav _ ] ]
Republic of Macedonia
b 140 140
¢ 140 140
Serbia* a 7 7
b 6797314 38940 6 836 254
c 2128310 38940 2167 250
a 8 8
b 6797454 38940 6 836 394
c 2128450 38940 2167 390

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 TOTT-L oy
destination

Serbia a 1 1 2
b 70718 35770 106 488
Z C 70718 35770 106 488
g TOTAL PER ML
o category a 1 1 2
Q b 70718 35770 106 488
o] 70718 35770 106 488
ML 3 ML 10 dTOT.AL per
lestination
Montenegro a 1 1
b 109 463 109 463
[¢] 109 463 109 463
Z Serbia a 1 1
<
5 b 579 697 579 697
T o] 579 697 579 697
é TOTAL PER ML
category a 1 1 2
|
§ 579 697 109 463 689 160
[¢ 579 697 109 463 689 160
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML5 ML 22 dTOT.ALPer
estination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b 253113 253113
[¢] 253113 253113
Serbia* a 3 2 1 7
b 1266211 20381692 2324145 4346371 7712477 36 030 896
c 1266211 20165739 2324145 4346 371 28 102 465
§ TOTAL PER ML
= category a 3 3 1 8
§ b 1266211 20381692 2577258 4346371 7712477 36 284 009
c 1266211 20165739 2577258 4346371 28 355578
ML 4 ML8 YRE] [OALper
o destination
LL
(@) Serbia* a 1 1 2
®) b 57555 1215000 25 845 1298 400
o c 29505 1188007 5900 1223412
R TOTAL PER ML category a 1 1 2
E b 57555 1215000 25845 1298 400
— ¢} 29 505 1188 007 5900 1223412

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

TOTAL per

1 1

The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia

O b 13500 13500
> c 13500 13500
8 TOTAL PER ML category a 1 1
Q b 13500 13500
c 13500 13500
ML 2 ML 3 vy  OlAlpe
destination
Serbia* a 1 1
b 1381 2763 942 5085
|: C
o TOTAL PER ML
; category a 1 1
Q b 1381 2763 942 5085
c
TOTAL per
Bosnia and a ] ]
Herzegovina
b 11769 11769
[ 11769 11769
Serbia a 1 1
b 13198 13198
I~ c 13198 13198
<§£ TOTAL PER ML
| category a 2 2
g b 24967 24967
c 24967 24967
ML 1 ML 3 ML 4 ML 8 ML 10 I\/ILH
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 9 9
b 6103517 6103517
o] 6103517 6103517
Montenegro** a 1 1 1 1 4
b 5428 20 60 112 582 20 118110
c 2760 20 60 320 20 3180
Serbia a 2 1 3
< b 4512810 180 454 4693 264
7)) c 4512810 180 454 4693 264
2 TOTAL PER ML
-l category a 1 12 1 1 1 16
g b 5428 10616347 60 180 454 112 582 20 10914 891
o] 2760 10616347 60 180 454 320 20 10799 961

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML T TOTAL per
destination

Serbia a 2 2
120900 120900
c 120900 120900
TOTAL PER ML
category a 2 2
b 120900 120900
c 120900 120900
ML 1 ML 3 ML 4 ML7
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2
b 15675
C 8937
Serbia* a 1 4 3 2
b 600 168 101 49 061 25600
c 600 119623 49 061 25600
TOTAL PER ML
category a 1 6 3 2
b 600 183776 49 061 25600
600 128 560 49 061 25600
ML 8 ML 10 ML 13 ML 14 IOl esT
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 4
b 53218 68 893
c 31818 40 755
Serbia* a 4 2 1 17
b 122 843 14825 53 800 434 830
c 57 157 14825 27180 294 046
TOTAL PER ML
category a 4 2 2 1 21
b 122 843 53218 14825 53800 503723
c 57 157 31818 14825 27180 334 801
ML 22 TOTAL per
destination
Serbia a 5 5
3009 203 3009203
c 3009203 3009 203
TOTAL PER ML
category a 5 5
b 3009203 3009 203
c 3009203 3009 203

MYANMAR MONTENEGRO MONTENEGRO MALTA

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

destination
8 Serbia a 1 1
Z 235080 235080
g c 234890 234890
:
I category a 1 1
m b 235080 235 080
2 ¢ 234890 234890
ML 1 ML 3
destination
o Serbia a 2 1 3
% 32347 337534 369 881
< ¢ 32347 337 534 369 881
:
; category a 2 1 3
1] b 32347 337 534 369 881
r4 o] 32 347 337534 369 881
ML 3 ML 22
destination
Serbia* a 1 1
497 492 102788 600 279
¢ 497 492 102788 600 279
:
L category a 1 1
O b 497492 102788 600 279
Zz o] 497 492 102 788 600 279
ML 1 ML 2 ML 3
destination
Serbia* a 2 2
b 976 068 9874 168 572 1154514
< [} 951 812 168 572 1120384
(2 TOTAL PER ML
2 . :
9 b 976 068 9874 168 572 1154514
z [¢ 951812 168 572 1120384
ML 3 =l
destination
Serbia a 3 3
579 471 579 471
2 c 579471 579 471
;
a4 category a 3 3
©) b 579471 579 471
< C 579 471 579 471

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML T ML 3 JUTeL per
destination
2

Serbia a 1 |
292 7384 7676
c 7384 7384
category a 1 1 2
b 292 7384 7676
¢ 7384 7384
ML 1 ML 3
Bosnia and
Herzegovina @ ! !
b 326185 326185
c 326 185 326185
Montenegro a 2 2
b 247000 247 000
c 45 463 45 463
Serbia a 4 4
b 363797 363 797
c 48 696 48 696
category a 6 1 7
b 610797 326185 936 982
c 94159 326185 420 344
Montenegro a 1 1
b 79 490 79 490
[¢] 79490 79 490
TOTAL PER ML
b 79 490 79 490
[¢] 79490 79 490
ML 3 ML 4
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 2
b 1603820 1603 820
c 334114 334114
Serbia a 4 1 5
b 3247138 164134 3411273
c 2072277 164134 2236411
category a 6 1 7
4 850 958 164134 5015093

c 2406391 164 134 2570525

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 3 ML 6 O s
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1 2
b 59 000 72 000 131 000
(a) c 11900 72 000 83900
<Z( TOTAL PER ML ] : :
S category 2
8 b 59 000 72 000 131 000
o] 11900 72 000 83900
ML T ML3 ML 4 ML8 ML10 TOTAL per
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 2
b 524 836 524 836
[¢] 524 836 524 836
Montenegro** a 1 1
b 2 500 4575 7075
c 2 500 4575 7075
Serbia* a 1 2 1 10 14
< b 18 460 289 430 6913 3319242 3634 045
2 ¢} 18 460 289 430 6913 2751170 3065972
< TOTAL PERML
S category a ! 4 2 10 1
8 b 18 460 814 266 9413 3319242 4575 4165956
o] 18 460 814266 9413 2751170 4575 3597 883
ML 1 ML 3 TOTEAL e
destination
> Serbia a 3 2 5
®) b 84895 55189 140 084
<Z( o c 84 045 1924 85969
5 TOTAL PERML category [ 3 2 5
g 8 b 84 895 55189 140 084
oo c 84045 1924 85 969
ML 3 ML13 AL ez
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 7 7
b 20786220 20786 220
< c 18083935 18 083 935
o Serbia a 1 1
é b 137 500 137 500
< [} 137 500 137 500
5 TOTAL PER ML
) category a 7 1 8
< b 20786220 137 500 20923720
n c 18083935 137 500 18221 435

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 3 TOT_AL per
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
o b 261 458 261 458
< c 261 458 261 458
O QW ToTALPERML
Z category a 1 1
L b 261 458 261 458
(7))
c 261 458 261 458
ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 6 ML 7
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 1 12 1
b 2328 6542487 32000
o] 2328 3597772 32 000
The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia a 1
b 5500
c 5500
< Montenegro** a 3 4
= b 71170 134 226 33500 8933 799
g c 63 353 85184
w TOTAL PER ML category a 4 16 1 1
wv) b 73498 6676713 33500 40933 6 299
C 65 681 3682 956 32 000 5500
ML 8 ML 9 ML 11 ML 17 DT
destination
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 1 1 16
b 27 740 16170 6620725
C 27 740 16170 3676010
The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia a 1
b 5500
c 5500
Montenegro** a 1 8
< b 1956 539 1489 2 206 656
E c 1956 539 2105076
o TOTAL PER ML category a 1 1 1 25
3," b 27740 1956539 16170 1489 8832881
C 27 740 1956 539 16170 5786 586
ML T TOT_AL per
destination
v Serbia a 1 1
H 20 393 20393
d c 20393 20393
T TOTAL PER ML
category a
g 1 1
% b 20393 20393
C 20393 20393

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 8 TOTAL per
destination
1

Serbia a 1
E 25600 25600
8 ¢ 25600 25600
< TOTAL PER ML a 1
®) category !
Z b 25600 25 600
n c 25 600 25 600
ML3 ML 4 ML6 AL B
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 3 3
b 306 799 306799
c 137 201 137 201
The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia a 2 2
b 292 963 292 963
c 292 963 292 963
Serbia a | | ! 3
<_f b 114 236 250 98676 213162
é c 250 98676 98 926
8 TOTAL PER ML category a 6 1 1 8
| b 713998 250 98676 812924
v c 430 164 250 98676 529 090
ML 1 ML 3 TOTAL per
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b
c
Serbia a 2 | 3
< b 312734 81030 393764
E c 8072 81030 89102
L TOTAL PER ML
8 category a 2 2 4
— b 312734 81030 393764
v c 8072 81030 89102

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



TOTAL per

ML 1
Montenegro a 3 3
b 580 577 580 577
< c 580 577 580 577
9 Serbia a 5 2 7
(x b 28800 593845 627 645
< c 25 450 27136 52 586
:
) category a 8 2 10
@) b 609 377 598 845 1208222
@ C 606 027 27 136 633 163
MLT ML3 destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 3 3
b 758 081 758 081
c 411 741 411 741
Serbia a ! 2 3
b 20900 382803 403 703
[ 367 765 367 765
z
— category a 1 5 6
& b 20900 1140884 1161784
v c 779506 779 506
ML1 ML 2 ML 3
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 8 9
b 7600 18220610 18228210
A c 7600 6499791 6 507 391
>4 | Serbia a 1 1
i b 14 440 14 440
% c 6 440 6 440
N TOTAL PER ML
N . s
; b 14 440 7600 18220610 18 242 650
] c 6 440 7600 6499791 6513831
Serbia a 5 5
fa) 2522 060 2 522 060
Z c 2522060 2 522 060
é‘
< category a 5 5
T b 2522060 2522 060
= c 2522060 2 522 060

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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TOTAL per

Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 14 14
b 3269432 3269432
c 2894952 2894952
Serbia a 3 3
b 1247378 1247 378
> c 1247378 1247 378
Y orALPERML
fad category a 17 17
E b 4516810 4516810
c 4142330 4142 330
ML 2 ML 3 dTOT.AL Bl
estination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b 155216 155216
<Zt c 155216 155216
5 Serbia a 1 3 4
2 b 75000 1032428 1107 428
c
1] 75000 941 153 1016153
E TOTAL PER ML
o category a 1 4 5
E b 75000 1187 644 1262 644
[} 75000 1096369 1171369
ML 1 ML 3 O g
destination
Serbia a 1 2 3

b 1089548 805 854 1895402
c 1089548 805794 1895 341
category a 1 2 3
b 1089548 805 854 1895402
c 1089548 805 794 1895 341

<
(@)
Z
<
O
-

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 2 ML10 OIS
destination

Montenegro a 2 5 7

b 100872 817216 918 088

% o] 37319 37 319
g

o category a 2 5 7

X b 100872 817216 918 088

> [¢] 37319 37319

ML 1 ML 3 ML 4 ML 5 ML 6
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1
b 144
c 144
Serbia* a 2 1
E?: b 456 105 2159051 1850990 10706
% 7, c 456105 10706
Ll
[all > TOTAL PER ML
E é category a 2 1 1
Z E b 456105 144 2159051 1850990 10706
= ¢ 456105 144 10706
ML 13 ML 15 ML17 yyy | [OlALper
destination
Bosnia and
. a 1
Herzegovina
b 144
c 144
Serbia* a 1 1 5
b 208 000 353 581 320424 20815257 26174115
c 208 000 3234 497 3909 308

TOTAL PER ML
a 1 1 6
category
b 208 000 353 581 320424 20815257 26174 259
c 208 000 3234 497 3909 452

01}
&
S
=
Z 2>
o uw

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ML 1 ML3 JOTL o7
destination

Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1
b 32 32
c
S Montenegro a 3 1 4
(@) b 84316 1360193 1444509
8 c 6000 6000
Z Serbia a 2 2 4
E b 6430 352 152 358 581
o) c 2260 341152 343 412
:
—_ category a 5 4 9
% b 90746 1712377 1803122
c 8260 341152 349 412
ML1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 l\/IL8
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1 8 10
b 367113 132367 19399073 19 898 553
c 153 644 132367 7692967 7978978
The former
Yugoslav Republic
of Macedonia a 2 2
b 391873 391873
c 391873 391 873
Serbia a 12 1 7 1 2 23
b 8319090 22202 247160982 219965 5327212 261 049 451
c 5075305 30072554 219965 2007 507 37375332

TOTAL PER ML a 13 5 17 1 9 35
category

b 8686203 154569 266951928 219965 5327212 281339877
c 5228949 132367 38157394 219965 2007507 45746183

TOTAL per

UNITED STATES

Serbia a 1 1

> 31301 31301

g c 31301 31301
o

D category a 1 1

% b 31301 31301

c 31301 31301

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



VIETNAM

YEMEN

TOTAL per

ML 1 ML 4
Montenegro a 3 3
b 453 641 453 641
C 321802 321802
Serbia a 1 1 2 4
b 19188 1234500 2201770 3455 458
c 19188 1234500 2201770 3455 458
category a 4 1 2 7
b 472829 1234500 2201770 3909 099
¢ 340990 1234500 2201770 3777 260
ML 2 ML 4 ML 10
Montenegro a 1 1
b 304 005 304 005
c
Serbia* a 1 1
b 52 052 320638 372 689
¢ 52 052 320638 372 689
category a 1 1 2
b 52 052 320638 304 005 676 694
¢ 52 052 320 638 372 689

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros
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ARMS EXPORTS PER REGION IN 2014

EXPORTS TO

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN

186,522 €

416,623 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
-6233% -40.44% -66.25%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 201
STRUCTURE OF ;(Pg;g::\?ﬁ, ] gg;ggcf\,/\//% v LICE NSES ISSU ED
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED T02012 COMPARED 102013 FOR CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN
ML3
100%

100% —

ML 1 ML 3 TOTAL per destination
2

Serbia a 1 1 Key

Z b 230101 186522 416623 @7 numberof
- < 5 icences issued
gy c 186 522 186522
o Q I m b = value of licences
~ % E 0 W TOTAL PER ML category a 1 1 2 issued in Euros
Z (ad
Sz < b 230101 186 522 416 623 e - Al of arms
OO c 186 522 186 522 exports in Euros

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGCH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE RECION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



EXPORTS TO

CENTRAL ASIA

1,860,529 €

1,951,804 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+39219%  -29.66%  +6.24%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 20T1
+56.22% +20.32% LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED TO 2012 COMPARED TO 2013 FOR CENTRAL ASIA
ML2 ML3 ML10
4.03% 90.09% 5.88% BOSNIA AND
SELE9 = 225% HERZEGOVINA
% 100%
A= | 100 9074% [ vontenecro
v
ML 2 ML 3 ML 10 TOTAL per destination . SERBIA
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 1 1
b 155216 155216
© 155216 155216
85.78% — < Montenegro a 1 1
7, b 109 463 109 463
< @ 109 463 109 463 Key
- Serbia a 1 4 5 a =number of
< b 75000 1612125 1687125 licences issued
E G 75000 1520850 1595 850 b = value of licences
Z TOTAL PER ML categol a 1 5 1 7 issued in Euros
|(-|)J b 75000 1767341 109 463 1951 804 c = value of arms
© 75000 1676066 109 463 1860 529

exports in Euros

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



EXPORTS TO

EUROPEAN
UNION

33,137,500 €

124,624,568 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+80.38% -13.08% +35.63%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
+40.06% +18.23% \ 4 LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR EUROPEAN UNION
o ML1 ML 2 ML3 ML &
8.44% - v v 6821% ¥
612% X 11.88% . ALBANIA
11:89% Y13.1298 10438 8.84%12.62%
Y v v
19.04% —
. BOSNIA AND
6v8.87% 89.55% GvO-OS% 78.54% HERZEGOVINA
2.65% — M v

O — n———
ek MLS ML6 ML7 ML8 THE FORMER

176% ¥ 2642% Y YUGOSLAV
REPUBLIC
OF MACEDONIA

142.76%
v

100% 5v7 -24% 100% 100%

. MONTENEGRO

. SERBIA

69.16% —

ML10 o ML13 o ML 22

12.82%
v

100% 100%

87.18%
v

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



EUROPE UNION

z
o
Z
=)
Ll
o
o
X
)
L

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 5 ML 6
Albania a 1 5 1
b 851 588 4164 298 918 353
c 111030 2 686019
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 2 1 32 1 2 3
b 58 864 3027 33188372 1750 166 457 132 081
c 57168 3027 5947935 1750 166 457 132081
The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia a 4
b 295 403
C 295403
Montenegro** a 7 2 3 2
b 409 927 50296 1746101 4096
c 122 594 100 247 2 500
Serbia* a 21 2 36 3 1
b 11802722 1219676 44422984 15 550 98676
c 643 363 25944 13573370 15 550 98676
g 3 5 80 7 2 4
b 131231701 1272999 83817158 939 749 166 457 230 757
C 934 155 28971 22602974 19 800 166 457 230 757
ML7 ML 8 ML 10 ML 13 ML22
Albania 7
b 5934 239
¢ 2797 049
Bosnia and Herzegovina a 4
b 33550551
c 6308418
The former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia a 4 8
b 583217 878 620
c 583217 878 620
Montenegro** a 2 16
b 28093 2238513
¢ 9285 234 626
Serbia* a 34 2 1 5 105
b 23486 413 63157 227 856 685611 82 022 645
c 8092 491 63 157 227 856 178 381 22918787
2 4 3 ; 1 5 177
b 583217 23486413 91 250 227 856 685611 124 624 568
c 583217 8092491 72 442 227 856 178 381 33137500

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



EXPORT

MIDDLE

63,158,102 €

95,335,209 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED

OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

_____ _ o
\_/ o/

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+22.12% +53.04% -18.51%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 201

STRUCTURE OF E;Ségcz’fﬁ +45.85% v LICE NSES ISSU ED

EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR MIDDLE EAST

ML1 ML 2 ML &
167% Y v
. BOSNIA AND
Sty ) HERZEGOVINA
oo wserge e | 457 34.46%
S ¥ o g THE FORMER
YUGOSLAV
520% — REPUBLIC
ML 8 ML 13 OF MACEDONIA
2.08% — I oozt -
. MONTENEGRO
100% 100% 100% 100%
. SERBIA
5753% — MLIS ML 22

100% 100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 5 ML 6 ML7 ML 8
Albania*** a 1 1 1
c
Bosnia and
. a 16
Herzegovina
b 25130458
C 21654129
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 3 1 2
b 2920080 341 463 20180
¢ 2920 080 341 463 20180
Montenegro** a 1
b 1887000
c 1887000
| .
(7)) Serbia* a 7 3 8 7 1 3
5 b 8037362 2470438 18575070 8019230 1850990 10706 893 558
L_IIJ c 7368022 2469057 17685141 3589179 10 706 893 558
@) TOTAL PER ML
@) category a 8 7 26 8 1 2 3
> b 8037362 5390518 44046991 9906230 1850990 10706 20180 893 558
c 7368022 5383137 39680733 5476179 10706 20180 893 558
ML 10 ML 13 ML 15 ML 17 ML 18 ML22
estination
Albania*** a 3
c
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 16
25130 458
C 217 654 129
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 6
b 3281723
c 3281723
Montenegro** a 2 3
b 374 005 2261 005
c 1887 000
| .
(7)) Serbia* a 3 1 1 4 38
5 b 345740 356911 320424 1070635 22710960 64662 023
LL C 345 500 3330 3970756 36335250
|
a) TOTAL PER ML
a) category a 2 3 1 1 4 66
E 374 005 345740 356911 320424 1070635 22710960 95335209
c 345500 3330 3970756 63158 102

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



EXPORTS TO

NORTH AFRICA

16,483,435 €

16,508,220 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED

OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

201 2012 2013 2014
+570.50% -2116% +1325.59%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
+94.24% +62.34% LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR NORTH AFRICA
SRl ML1 ML 2 ML5
5.95% 0.13% 22.33%
BOSNIA AND
0.003% — 1937% HERZEGOVINA
80.63% THE FORMER
¥ YUGOSLAV
REPUBLIC
OF MACEDONIA
8199% — 0005% ¥ Tiso ¥

. SERBIA

100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED COODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE RECION’'S ARMS EXPORTS,



NORTH AFRICA

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML T ML 2 ML 5 ML7 ML 22 TOTAL per
destination

Bosnia and

Herzegovina a 2 2
b 2967 942 2967 942
C 2967 942 2967 942

The former

Yugoslav

Republic of

Macedonia a 1 1
b 420 420
c 420 420

Serbia* a 1 1 4 6
b 980 054 21388 713016 11825400 13539 858
c 980 054 21388 713016 11800614 13515073

TOTAL PER ML

category a 1 3 1 4 9
b 980 054 21388 3680958 420 11825400 16 508 220
C 980 054 21388 3680958 420 11800614 16 483 435

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



EXPORTS TO

NORTH AMERICA

46,028,555 €

282,527,172 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+218.46% +5.30% -22.13%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
- 45.64% -63.79% LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR NORTH AMERICA

17.34% —

ML ML2
1.92% 029%
0.85% 2.81% BOSNIA AND
= Y 2015% HERZEGOVINA
v
THE FORMER
v YUGOSLAV
REPUBLIC
OF MACEDONIA
ML4& o mML8 . SERBIA
0.47% 436%
81.81% —

100% 100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
46 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,




NORTH AMERICA

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

TOTAL per

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4

Bosnia and

Herzegovina 1 1 8 10
b 367113 132367 19399073 19898 553
o] 153 644 132367 7692967 7978978

The former

Yugoslav

Republic of

Macedonia a 2 2
b 391873 391873
¢} 391873 391873

Serbia a 16 1 9 1 2 29
b 9475433 22202 247191934 219965 5327212 262236746
c 5331230 30098 802 219965 2007 507 37 657 504

TOTAL PER ML

category a 17 2 19 1 2 41
b 9842546 154 569 266982 880 219965 5327212 282527172
o] 5484874 132367 38183642 219965 2007 507 46 028 355

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros

47



EXPORTS TO

NORTH EAST ASIA

1,223,412 €

1,298,400 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
N/A N/A +687,210%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
+1982.40% N/A A LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR NORTH EAST ASIA
MLG ML8 ML18

2.41% 97.11%

100% 100% 100%

100% —

lestination

1 1 2 Key
57555 1215000 25845 1298 400 a=number of

licences issued
29505 1188007 5900 1223412
TOTAL PER ML category 1 1 2 o =value officences
b 57555 1215000 25845 1298 400
c =value of arms
© 29505 1188007 5900 1223412 exports in Euros

Serbia*

O T (o

QO

!
7))
<
=
%)
<
L

NORTH

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
48 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



EXPORTS TO

OCEANIA

1,125,166 €

1,130,253 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

..... NN
O i o
.............................. Nl Y
2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+372.56%  164.26% +104.01%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
A8.44%  +1,462.30% LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR OCEANIA

ML3

100% 100%

ML 1 ML 3 TOTAL per
destination

Serbia* 4 3 7

a Key
< b 127914 1002339 1130 253 a = number of
) licences issued
Z © 127914 995 252 1123166

b = value of licences

5 TOTAL PER ML category ) 4 3 7 M
(@) b 127914 1002339 1130253
O c =value of arms

© 127914 995 252 1123166 exports in Euros

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY 49
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



EXPORTS TO

OTHER EUROPEAN
COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES

28,537,785 €

51,374,295 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 201m 2012 2013 2014
+60.17% +115.59% +36.81%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 201
-10.42% -30.40% LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED TO 2012 COMPARED TO 2013 FOR OTHER EUROPEAN COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES
ML1 ML3

ML4 o ML 6

210% 0.11%

BOSNIA AND
HERZEGOVINA

2544%
v
45.97% —

100%

99.25% 74.56%
v v THE FORMER

YUGOSLAV

REPUBLIC
0356 ¥ ‘ v , v v OOl v OF MACEDONIA

0.16% —

70— [

MONTENEGRO

98.76%
v

SERBIA

ML13 ML 14 o ML18 o ML 22
0.44% 0.09% 17.08% 2.65%

46.23% —

100% 100% 100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
50 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



OTHER EUROPEAN COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES
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REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 6 ML7 ML 8 ML9
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 3 36 1 1
791328 28048204 32000 27740
c 9928 13001 452 32000 27740
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 1 2 1
b 13500 17100 11220
c 13500 17100 11220
Montenegro** a 1 6 5 2 1
b 4480 175042 144226 53500 8933 799 1956539
c 4480 63 353 95184 20000 1956 539
Serbia* a 14 3 26 5 3 13
b 615910 924707 4002972 58611 90830 5107253
o 594 487 1020 3555329 58611 79420 3119508
UOIE SIS a 15 12 68 7 1 5 15 1
category
b 620390 1891077 32208902 112111 40933 108729 5146213 1956539
¢ 598 967 74301 16665465 78611 32000 96520 3158468 1956539
ML 10 ML 11 ML 13 ML 14 ML 17 ML 18 ML22
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 2 1 44
53218 16170 28968 660
¢ 31818 16170 13119108
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 4
b 41820
c 41 820
Montenegro** a 6 21
b 821716 1489 3166724
C 41819 2181375
Serbia* a 3 1 11 4 82
b 125765 53800 6339347 1877896 19197091
¢ 125765 27180 4876 020 758115 13195455
TOTAL PER ML
category a 8 1 3 1 11 4 151
b 874934 16170 125765 53800 1489 6339347 1877836 51374295
C 73637 16170 125765 27180 4876020 758115 28537 758

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros

51



EXPORTS TO

24,141,684 €

39,324,282 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 20m 2012 2013 2014
+135.47% -12.09%  +47.58%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
+578.25% 13.05% \ 4 LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED TO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR SOUTH ASIA
13.65% —
0.88% — o356 ¥ s775% ¥ oos% ¥ 1785%
e

13500 . BOSNIA AND
21.28% v HERZEGOVINA
v 3150% | S8
ol v 100%
THE FORMER
78.72% 46.07% YUGOSLAV
v v REPUBLIC
OF MACEDONIA
80.70% — ML5 ML6 MLTI . MONTENEGRO
SE70 426% Y 9.64% 0.18%

. SERBIA

100%

100% 100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
52 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,




SOUTH ASIA

SOUTH ASIA

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 2 1
2967942 326185
c 2967 942 326185
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia 1
b 212 640
c 212 640
Montenegro a 2 1
b 247 000 1424 609
c 45 463 1106700
Serbia* a 5 2 6 2
b 383547 21949917 756509 4304661
o 48696 10974958 756509 4304661
TOTAL PER ML
category a 7 4 9 2
b 630547 24917859 2719943 4304661
C 94159 13942900 2402034 4304661
ML 5 ML 6 ML 10 MLH
destination
Bosnia and
Herzegovina 3
3294127
C 3294127
The former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia a 1
b 212 640
c 212 640
Montenegro a 1 4
b 5814 1677 423
c 1152163
Serbia* a 15
b 2048518 4653794 43 146 34140 092
¢ 1027886 2326897 43146 19 482 754
TOTAL PER ML
category a 1 23
b 2048518 4653794 5814 43146 39324 282
c 1027886 2326897 43 146 24141 684

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros

53



EXPORTS TO

SOUTH EAST ASIA

26,028,554 €

28,741,040 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

%
\ i N¥iiag
2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014
+348.93% +212.04% +133.22%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 20T
+84.30%  +282.37% A LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED TO 2012 COMPARED TO 2013 FOR SOUTH EAST ASIA
Ofy —
24.73% ML M2 mLs ML 4
132% 031% 71.80% 537%
BOSNIA AND
OEBE COED HERZEGOVINA
1.64% — I v v
34.45%
9 MONTENEGRO
CEg 99.99%
SERBIA
mMLE ML1IO MLl ML 22
73.63% — 9.25% 0.39% 0.00001% 11.56%

100% 100% 100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
54 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 11
b 7707 337
C 6437 631
Montenegro** a 4 1
<_( b 459 069 20 60
g[) c 324 562 20 60
c'T) Serbia a 1 1 18 2
< b 19188 80010 13424443 1398634
L:::J c 19188 80010 12249582 1398634
= TOTAL PER ML
5 L e w
8 b 478 257 80010 21131800 1398694
C 343 750 80010 18687233 1398694
ML 8 ML 10 ML 11 I\/lL22
Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 11
b 7707 337
C 6437 631
Montenegro** a 3 1 9
s b 235232 20 694 401
g[) c 101 820 20 426 482
(|7) Serbia a 4 5 31
< b 2407824 3009 203 20339 302
L c 2407824 3009203 19 164 441
E
2 category a 4 3 1 5 51
8 b 2407824 235232 20 3009203 28 741 040
c 2407824 101 820 20 3009203 26 028 554

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



EXPORTS TO
SUB-SAHARAN

74,101,272 €

106,181,096 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2014
+698.01% +386.24% +675.42%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011

(o) 0,
RUCTURE OF +264.75%  +756.96% LICENSES ISSUED

REALIZED EXPORTS COMPARED TO 2012 COMPARED TO 2013 FOR SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA

6.45% —
0.78% — e—

ML1 ML 2 ML3 ML & ML5
3141% ¥ 2870% 3313% 7 026% Y 5.87%
1.01% . BOSNIA AND
Y 18:57% HERZEGOVINA
v
100% . MONTENEGRO
97.45% 98.99% 81.43%
v v v
. SERBIA
92.77% —
ML 6 ML8 ML18 ML 22
010% ¥ 012% Y 028% ¥ 013%

100% 100% 100%

100%

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
56 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,



REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

ML 1 ML 2 ML 3 ML 4 ML 5

Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 1 1 5

b 11769 215571 6 764 544

¢ 11769 215571 4558019
Montenegro a 3 1

b 580 577 100 561

c 580 577
Serbia* a 15 7 19 1

b 29053202 22095504 25399399 193966 4347121
c 22680431 21048701 19989616 193966 4346371

TOTAL PER ML

category a 19 8 25 1
b 29645548 22311075 32264504 193966 4347121
c 23272777 21264272 24547 635 193966 4346 371

ML6 ML 8 ML18 ML 22 TOTAL per
destination

<
O
o
L
<
Z
<
o
<
I
<
a
o
-
9]

Bosnia and
Herzegovina a 7
6991 884
8 ¢ 4785 359
E Montenegro a 4
LL
< b 681138
Z c 580 577
é Serbia* a 3 2 1 49
< b 9304991 89 000 209627 7815265 98 508 074
E c 74838 89 000 209 627 102 788 68 735 336
V) W TOTAL PERML
m category a 3 2 1 60
8 b 9304997 89 000 209627 7815265 106181096
C 74838 89 000 209 627 102 788 74101 272

Key a=number oflicencesissued b = value of licences issued in Euros ¢ = value of arms exports in Euros



EXPORTS TO

SOUTH AMERICA

1,434,145 €

5,162,577 € - VALUE OF LICENSES ISSUED OF LICENSES ISSUED WAS USED

2009 2010 20m 2012 2013 2014
-49.81% -73.17% -42.58%
EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
COMPARED TO 2009 COMPARED TO 2010 COMPARED TO 2011
- O,
- 58.83% 61.06% \ 4 LICENSES ISSUED
STRUCTURE OF EXPORTS GROWTH EXPORTS GROWTH
REALIZED EXPORTS COMPAREDTO 2012 COMPAREDTO 2013 FOR SOUTH AMERICA
QO 14.08% ¥ n25% ¥ 13869 ¥

5545 — [

BOSNIA AND
HERZEGOVINA

37%
v

o MONTENEGRO

63%
v

. SERBIA
ML 1 ML 3 ML 8 TOTAL per destination
1

Bosnia and Herzegovina a 1
94.45% — < b 37 37
3 c 37 37
E Montenegro a 1 1
w b 79490 79 490 Key
S C 79 490 79 490 a = number of
< Serbia a 3 4 1 8 licences issued
T b 135373 4749786 197 891 5083 050 _ .
[ c 135373 1021354 197891 1354618 DS EE
2 W TOTAL PER ML catego a 4 5 1 10 issued in Euros
8 b 214863 4749823 197 891 5162 577 c =value of arms
¢ 214863 1021391 197 891 1434 145 exports in Euros

TRANSFERS OF CONTROLLED GOODS MAY PASS THROUGH TWO OR MORE STATES COVERED BY THIS REPORT BEFORE BEING DELIVERED TO THEIR FINAL DESTINATION, FOR
58 THIS REASON. THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A CONSIDERABLE AMOUT OF DOUBLE COUNTING IN THIS REPORT. WITH THE SAME TRANSFER BEING REPORTED MULTIPLE TIMES BY
DIFFERENT STATES, THE REPORT SHOULD NOT. THEREFORE. BE USED TO GENERATE AN ESTIMATE OF THE COMBINED VALUE OF THE REGION'S ARMS EXPORTS,
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TABLE SHOWING EXPORTS TO
UNITED NATIONS-MANDATED OR
OTHER INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS
IN 2014

United Nations-Mandated or
Other International Missions

Exporting State

Description of Goods

Republic of Serbia United Nations Multidimensional e Ammunition and fuzes;
Integrated Stabilization Mission in e Armoured or protective equipment;
the Central African Republic e Smooth-bore weapons with a calibre

of less than 20 mm, other arms and
automatic weapons with a calibre of 12,7
mm (calibre 0,50 inches):

United Nations Interim Force in Safety-police equipment not mentioned

Lebanon (UNFIL) in the list and used by the police, eg.

electroshock batons, geysirs etc.;

Electronic equipment;

Ammunition and fuzes;

Smooth-bore weapons with a calibre

of less than 20 mm, other arms and

automatic weapons with a calibre of 12,7

mm (calibre 0,50 inches):

e Fire control and related alerting and
warning equipment;

European Union’s Military e Ammunition and fuzes;
Training Mission in Mali (EUTM * Smooth-bore weapons with a calibre
Mali) of less than 20 mm, other arms and

automatic weapons with a calibre of 12,7
mm (calibre 0,50 inches):

European Union’s Military e Ammunition and fuzes;
Training Mission in Somalia e Smooth-bore weapons with a calibre
(EUTM Somalia) of less than 20 mm, other arms and

automatic weapons with a calibre of 12,7
mm (calibre 0,50 inches):
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INFORMATION ON NATIONAL
LEGISLATION RELEVANT TO ARMS
EXPORT CONTROL

EU Code of Conduct/EU

" Brokering Provisions
Common Position 9

National Legislation

Albania The Council of Ministers' Decision No. The Council of Ministers' Law No. 9707, dated
604, dated 28.8.2003 "On Approval, in Decision No. 604, dated 5.4.2007, "On State
Principle, of the European Union Code of ~ 28.8.2003, “On Approval, Control of Import-Export

Conduct on Arms Exports”. in Principle, of the of Military Goods and
European Union Code Dual-Use Goods And

Law No. 9707, dated 5.4.2007, “On of Conduct on Arms Technologies”.

State Control of Import-Export of Exports”.

Military Goods and Dual-Use Goods And

Technologies”, as amended. Alignment with the
Council's Common

The Council of Ministers' Decision Position 2008/944/CFSP.

No. 43, dated 16.01.2008, “On the
Organization, Function and Status of
the State Export Control Authority”, as
amended.

The Council of Ministers' Decision No.
76, dated 30.12.2008, “On Designated
Format, Schedules and Presentation
Time of Reports’.

The Council of Ministers' Decision

No. 304, dated 25.3.2009 on “The
Procedures of the State Export Control
Authority (AKSHE) to Carry Out the
Expertise and Control".

The Council of Ministers' Decision No.
305, dated 25.3.2009, on “Defining the
Procedures of Issuing Legal Documents
of Guarantee in the Field of State Control
of Import-Export of Military Goods and
Dual-Use Goods and Technologies”.

The Council of Ministers' Decision No.
341, dated 8.4.2009, on “The Definition
of Fares for Legal Documents Issued

by the State Export Control Authority
(AKSHE) to Subjects Involved in
International Transfers of Military Goods
and Dual-Use Goods and Technologies”.

Arms Trade Treaty (ATT), ratified with

the Law No. 6/2014, dated 30.1.2014,
“On the Ratification of the Arms Trade
Treaty".

Law No. 74/2014 "On Weapons', dated
10.7.2014.




Bosnia and
Herzegovina

National Legislation

The Law on Control of Foreign Trade
of Goods and Services of Strategic
Importance for the Security of Bosnia
and Herzegovina (“Official Gazette of
BiH" No. 103/09).

Guidelines for the Procedure of
Registration of Legal Entities and
Individuals for International Transfers
of Goods and Services of Strategic
Importance for the Security of Bosnia
and Herzegovina ("Official Gazette of
BiH" No. 19/10).

Guidelines for the Requirements and
Procedure for Licensing International
Transfers of Goods and Services of
Strategic Importance for the Security
of Bosnia and Herzegovina (“Official
Gazette of BiH" No. 19/10).

Guidelines on the Manner and
Procedure for Regulating Temporary
Import, Temporary Export and Transit
of Sporting and Hunting Weapons
and

Ammunition (“Official Gazette of BiH"
No. 19/10).

Guidelines on Conducting Oversight
of Legal Entities and Individuals that
Have Been Licensed or Registered
for the Performance of International
Transfers of Goods from the Control
Lists (“Official Gazette of BiH" No.
28/10).

EU Council Common Position
2008/944/CFSP of 8 December 2008,
Defining Common Rules Governing
Control of Exports of Military
Technology and Equipment (“Official
Gazette of BiH" No. 30/10).

Common Military List (“Official
Gazette of BiH" No. 40/10).

List of Dual-Use Goods (“Official
Gazette of BiH" No. 52/10).

List of Special-Use Goods (“Official
Gazette of BiH" No. 40/10).

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

EU Code of Conduct/EU

" Brokering Provisions
Common Position 9

The 2009 Law has been
harmonized with the:

The 2009 Law has been
harmonized with the
Common Position of
the Council of Europe
on the Controls of Arms
Brokering.

EU Council Common
Position 2008/944/
CFSP dated 8 December
2008, Defining Common
Rules Governing

Control of Exports of
Military Technology and
Equipment.

Common Position
2003/468/CFSP on
the Control of Arms
Brokering.

EU Council Joint

Action 2000/401/CFSP
Concerning the Control

of Technical Assistance
Related to Certain Military
End-Uses.

Standards established

by the UN SC Resolution
1540 on the Prevention of
Proliferation of Weapons
of Mass Destruction.
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National Legislation S Cond_u_ct/ = Brokering Provisions
Common Position
The former Yugoslav  Law on Production and Trade in Arms The former Yugoslav Law on Weapons (“Official
Republic of and Military Equipment (‘Official Gazette  Republic of Macedonia Gazette of the Republic
Macedonia of the Republic of Macedonia” No. 54/02,  unilaterally adhered to of Macedonia”, No.
84/07,161/09,145/10,119/13,164/13  the European Code of 119/2013).
and 41/14). Conduct on Arms Exports

. in November 2004,
Law on Weapons (,Official Gazette of

the Republic of Macedonia’, No. 7/05, In June 2010, the former
47/06,42/07,86/08,72/10,158/2011, Yugoslav Republic of
119/2013,164/2013). Macedonia aligned with

) the Council Common
Edited text of the Law on Weapons Position 2008/944/CFSP
(“Official Gazette of the Republic of dated 8 December 2008,

Macedonia’, No. 142/2010).

Rules of Procedure on Forms of
Weapons and Ammunition and of the
Management of Record-Keeping of
Weapons and Ammunition (,Official
Gazette of the Republic of Macedonia’,
No. 93/2005, 94/2009, 2/2010 and
156/2010).

Rules of Procedure on the Transfer

of Weapons and Ammunition Across
State Boarders ("Official Gazette of the
Republic of Macedonia”, No. 51/2007).

Rules of Procedure on the Types of
Weapons that can be Acquired with an
Approval and the Importance of Certain
Types of Weapons from Categories A
and D (“Official Gazette of the Republic
of Macedonia”, No. 51/2007 and
2/2011).

Rules of Procedure on the Electronically
Issued Forms and Approval
Requirements for the Import of
Weapons and Ammunition, for the
Export of Weapons and Ammunition,
for the Transfer of Weapons and
Ammunition During Import, for the
Transfer of Weapons and Ammunition
During Export, for the Transfer of
Weapons and Ammunition During
Transit, and for the Transport of the
Weapons and Ammunition During
Transit. (‘Official Gazette of the Republic
of Macedonia”, No. 94/2009 and
156/2010).

Law of Examination and Engraving
or Marking of the Fire Weapons and
Ammunitions (“Official Gazette of the
Republic of Macedonia” No. 25/10).




National Legislation

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

EU Code of Conduct/EU
Common Position

Brokering Provisions

Montenegro

Republic of Serbia

Law on Foreign Trade in

Weapons, Military Equipment

and Dual-Use Goods (“Official Journal of
Montenegro’, No. 80/08).

National Legislation

Law on the Export and Import of Arms
and Military Equipment, entered into
force in October 2014,

Decision on establishing National
Control List of Arms and Military
Equipment (“Official Gazette RoS” No.
76/14).

Rulebook on the Register of Persons
Licensed to Conduct Export and Import
of Arms and Military Equipment,
Brokering Activities and Technical
Assistance ("Official Gazette RoS", No.
28/15).

Rulebook on the Application Form

for the Issuance of License, License
Form and Other Forms of Documents
Accompanying Export and Import of
Arms and Military Equipment (“Official
Gazette RoS", No. 28/15).

Rulebook on the Specific Security
Checks. (“Official Gazette RoS", No.
28/15).

In May 2008 the
Montenegrin Ministry of
Interior officially informed
the European Commission
of its intention to observe
all of the criteria of the

EU Code of Conduct, in
its procedures of control
of weapons, military
equipment and dual-use
goods exports.

In February 2009, the
Ministry of Economic
Development officially
informed the European
Commission that the
Republic of Montenegro
will observe the Council's
Common Position
2008/944/CFSP

In addition, the criteria of EU
Code of Conduct have been
incorporated into the Law on
Foreign Trade in Weapons,
Military Equipment and
Dual-Use Goods (Articles 18,
19and 20).

EU Code of Conduct/EU
Common Position

Fully harmonized.

Provisions of Article 9,
items 11 and 12 and
Article 8 of the Law define
the term and regulate

the control of brokering
activities.

By expanding controls so
as to include brokering
and brokering activities,
the area of arms brokering
control has been brought
into conformity with

the European Union
Council's Common
Position 2003/468/CFSP,
which prescribes that a
brokering license shall

be required from the
authorities of the country
where brokering takes
place, or the country
where the broker is seated
or resides.

Brokering Provisions

Included.
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TABLE OF REGIONAL ACTIVITIES,
WHICH STATES PARTICIPATED IN
DURING 2014

Host Country & Date

Brussels, Belgium
25-26 March 2014

Participants

Albania, Serbia

State or Organization
Supporting the Activity

EU/BAFA

Description
of the Activity

Mid-term Assessment
Event of the Qutreach
Activities in Dual-use and
Arms Export Controls

Dubai,
Untied Arab Emirates
16-18 March 2014

Albania, Montenegro, Serbia

US State Department,
United Arab Emirates

14% International Export
Control Conference:
“Strategic Trade Controls
- From Foundations to
Practice”

Jahorina,
Bosnia and Herzegovina
2 April 2014

Albania, Bosnia and
Herzegovina, Montenegro,
Serbia, the former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia

SEESAC

10" Regional Information
Exchange Process (RIEP)
Meeting

Athens, Georgia (USA)
24 March - 4 April 2014

Albania, Montenegro

US State Department/EXBS
and University of Georgia/
CITS

International Export Control
Academy

Tirana, Albania Albania, Bosnia and EU/BAFA Regional Workshop on
26-27 May 2014 Herzegovina, Montenegro, Arms Export Controls
Serbia, the former Yugoslav for South East European
Republic of Macedonia Countries
Vienna, Austria Bosnia and Herzegovina, Wassenaar Arrangement Technical briefing for
13 June 2014 Serbia, the former Yugoslav Secretariat non-member states:
Republic of Macedonia “Introducing new
Wassenaar Arrangement
Lists”
Budva, Montenegro Albania, Bosnia and SEESAC 11th Regional Information
19 June 2014 Herzegovina, Montenegro, Exchange Process (RIEP)
Serbia, the former Yugoslav Meeting
Republic of Macedonia
Ohrid, Albania, the former Yugoslav ~ EU/BAFA South East European

the former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia
10-11 July 2014

Republic of Macedonia

Sub-regional Workshop
on Catch-all Controls and
Transit/Transshipment
Issues

i

The table only includes activities related to arms export controls in which at least two states in the region participated.



Host Country & Date
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State or Organization

Participants

Description

Belgrade, Serbia

Supporting the Activity

Albania, Bosnia and
Herzegovina, Montenegro,

of the Activity

Regional Workshop on
Dual-use Items and Arms

4-6 November 2014 Serbia, the former Yugoslav EU/BAFA Export Controls: “New
Republic of Macedonia Trends in Export Control”

Skopje, Albania, Bosnia and SEESAC 12t Regional Information

the former Yugoslav Herzegovina, Montenegro, Exchange Process (RIEP)

Republic of Macedonia Serbia, the former Yugoslav Meeting

25 November 2014 Republic of Macedonia

Brussels, Belgium Albania, Bosnia and EU/BAFA Final Assessment Event

3-5 December 2014

Herzegovina, Montenegro,
Serbia, the former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia

of the Outreach Activities
Organized in Dual-use and
Arms Export Controls
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TABLE SHOWING INTERNET
ADDRESSES AND CONTACT
DETAILS OF NATIONAL
AUTHORITIES RESPONSIBLE FOR
ARMS EXPORT CONTROL

Institution

Contact Details

Website

Albania State Export Control Adress: Rr. “Skénderbe]", Pall, 4 Kati V www.akshe.gov.al
Authority 1000 Tirané
Tel/Fax: +355 4 2416 096
E-mail: info_akshe@mod.gov.al
Bosnia and Ministry of Foreign Address: Musala 9 www.mvteo.gov.ba
Herzegovina Trade 71 000 Sarajevo
and Economic Tel: +387 33 220 546
Relations Fax: +387 33220 091
E-mail: dragisa.mekic@mvteo.gov.ba
Ministry of Defence Address: Hamdije KreSevljakovi¢a 98 www.mod.gov.ba
71 000 Sarajevo
Tel: +387 33 286 545
Ministry of Foreign Address: Musala 2 www.mfa.gov.ba
Affairs 71 000 Sarajevo
Tel: +387 33281 100
Ministry of Security Address: Trg BiH 2 www.msb.gov.ba
71 000 Sarajevo
Tel: +387 33 213 623
The former Yugoslav ~ Ministry of Economy Address: yn. Jypuj FarapuH, 6p. 15 www.economy.gov.mk
Republic of 1000 Ckonje
Macedonia
Ministry of Foreign Address: yn. ®unvn Il MakefioHckm 6p.7  www.mfa.gov.mk
Affairs 1000 Ckonje

Ministry of Interior

Ministry of Defence

Ministry of
Finance, Customs
Administration

E-mail: svetlana.geleva@mfa.gov.mk

Address: yn. inmue Munpyes 6p.9
1000 Ckonje
E-mail: dusko_ivanov@moi.gov.mk

Address: yn. Opue Hurkonos 6p. 116
1000 Ckonje

Address: yn. Jlasap JlindeHockn 6p. 13
1000 Ckonje

WWW.moi.gov.mk

WwWw.morm.gov.mk

www.carina.mk




Institution

Montenegro Ministry of Economy

Ministry of Defence

Ministry of Interior
Affairs

Ministry of Foreign
Affairs

and European
Integration

REGIONAL REPORT ON ARMS EXPORTS IN 2014

Contact Details

Address: Rimski trg 45
81 000 Podgorica

Tel: +382 20 482 294
Fax: +382 20 234 576

Address: Jovana Tomasevic¢a br. 29
81 000 Podgorica

Tel: + 382 20 483 297

Fax: +382 20 483 261

Address: Bulevar Svetog Petra
Cetinjskog br. 22

81 000 Podgorica

Tel: +382 20 481 801

Fax: +382 20 227 325

Address: Stanka Dragojevica 2
81 000 Podgorica

Tel: +382 20 244 413

Fax: +382 20 225 702

www.mek.gov.me

www.gov.me/odbrana/

www.mup.gov.me

WWWw.mip.gov.me

Republic of Serbia’ Ministry of Trade,
Tourism and
Telecommunications

Address: Nemanjina 26
11 000 Belgrade
Tel:+381 112642115

www.mtt.gov.rs

i In the process of deciding on the request, the competent ministry obtains an approval from the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs, the Ministry of Defence, the Ministry of Interior and the Security Information Agency.
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